
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

Construction Management Services for IDIQ 

Solicitation No.: DCAM-15-CS-0097 

Amendment No. 1 
Issued: May 29, 2015 

This Amendment No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on May 29, 2015. 
Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 Pre-Proposal- Sign In Sheet, Business Cards, and PowerPoint Presentation 

The attached sign-in sheet, business cards and PowerPoint presentation are from the Pre­
Proposal Conference held on May 29, 2015 are included as Exhibit I to this Amendment. 

Supervisory Contracting Specialist 

- End of Amendment No. 1-



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
Construction Management Services IDIQ 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0097 
Pre-proposal Conference 

May 29, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

Name:_,_, ~""ff-~~""--'T'.......__..+-'-.:::...r....~""-C:::::i...__ Phone: 
Company: _ _,_~' "'""""'--..__,_,::><....£t.L..>1.---...._-----------
Emai 1 Address:_.L,J..ll.l-.a...L.;""""'"=.r.....J;;,.:._.:._~=-_L.~~;::+.!.....!.o!.l~~~tv"--.:.....:::::: __ _ 

Have you registe d for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D / NO ef 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES i:i NO D 
Type of services performed: ( tJri.sfrvc h(Tr\. ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?--;1?,...L..L..:.,rv=<_=-- ---

Name: G""- Phone: ~d- ~Co' (,] 5 j 
Company:_._:::........;.......,,.,LJ...L___,,_,~~~~=--i....::..!o:¥--L----.--...-------~ 
Email Address:_!t~t\.C>li. ~----~~.l..l.llZl~:......:....:..~L.!....::~=.J.......!_~~--=::::....----

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES~ NOD 

Is your company a certified busine s enterprise? YES ~ NO D 
Type of services performed: _K_-+-_,__VY\_'----~~-=-------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --=--=r__,_1.:..._"'_,_Q=-- ----

Name: Sf e_\fe_ Q~s Phone: tf~ 1-99 'if63L 
Company: --:S-A.c..-o~S 
Email Address: ~ . 1:::1~c;@ --S- c.-(_D\o S. ~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO K 
Type of services performed:~(\..-\. J (_ M ) ~ ~' ~ Y\.. , ~f'L'-".\tc.t..~, (_,'f.. 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _,71'-~:=...;~=------

Name: i:«±k l-e-eVi~V\ey 
Company: CM 2 tv\ 1 

Phonef".2) 3 '-" '1- 1 % ~ 
< 

Email Address:___.=...:..>J..::!"-=-!..1.....o....~--'-'--'-~i........:::::......=:..x....>..=-..11.'->--.. <:.:-=-=-~---=. _____ _ 

Have you registered for the Constant 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES D 
Type of services performed: C M. , e~ JM# 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -----'f1--1-t_._1_._v-A.k"-"""""'---

NO ff 
NO 0"' 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
Construction Management Services IDIQ 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0097 
Pre-proposal Conference 

May 29, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: ) 'E. fr L- \ (..~ L-d?Cu4-- Phone: ('5\1) 4 1 !) - I A 1,.~ 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Company ~~tr ·~ - ~I>; 
Email Addre~e ~ 31fu <€ d .J 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact £-Mailing List? YES D NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO o 
Type of services performed:--- --- ------- --
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ______ _ 

Name: Phone: c)_p.;>_' Y-7£11'i 1 
_...,._._.....,,..,..,-=---'-..,....,..-----~-

Company: _.....,,,,_=-==...:....-.L.....:..L.1..L=--..:-~....c....c----'"<''---------..,.----
Email Address: <2 .ry?-) 

-~------~-----------

Have you registered for the Constant Contact £ -Mailing List? YES ;!!?!_ 

YES )5. Is your company a certified business entes.Prise? 
Type of services performed: _ _ C_,.1'1._/~C_.J-____ _ _ ___ _ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

Name: ~Je;.:;;.E: f c1-' rJ Phone: 2?•:2-02-9 :;)..t2-c:; 
Company: 'f-Gr-1~ ~t~§...ad~ 
Email Address: J'f-W f'J<V p1':&sJ429~- cv 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact £ -Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 

Type of services performed: etJ 9 I NetqL• rJ <=t d-- c.. M 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ y_.._e=:;:C"--- ---

Name:S h-:\(),.1!' Sa 1v1 vd 
Company: =1~ C , 

Phone: aoJ..-4b3-fC/<)"Q 

Email Address: &\mve,\@ d(> Co·"StrucJ.lM.c..c re .. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ 
Type of services performed: Co()~tr~lJ<N\ rYl1'1'~ vvw4; 0WNt6 (J.rpj 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pr1m(,/Sub 

NO)'[ 

NOj?'" 

NO u/' 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

1. 

2. 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

. 

*** 
Construction Management Services IDIQ 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0097 
Pre-proposal Conference 

May 29, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

Name: 't\vl '/av" °d 
Company: J!J r v--0\+ ,. c -:I:",_ c 
Email Address: ~v l · yo v- ':)(7 -hJ <" h ?... o. "-<" ::+ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 

YES $ Is yo ur company a certified business ent~rprise? 
Type of services performed: _C_M __ ""I ___ M _ _____ _____ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --L.P ...... c_l_:_f'r--__,e ____ _ 

Name: Gf'€ijg J3vr~1f. Phone: ~ - 1.£)7 -d.6CZ 

~~:fi":~~ress • ~:!t,;_ {'.,bevy. cc-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: ~(_~IV\ _ _________ _ __ _ 

YES D 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __,_p __ r,--~_..._ _ _ _ _ _ 

/! 
3. Name: 

---"-=-""'6=ar-~~---""---:6ri#-~~.._~ 

Company:~<-+-"'"""""--4-rk::..<.~~~~~~'f-L--r=i"FZ-~=-=---:~=--=--~ 
Email Address :~~~~~g,.L.'LL.?J..~~~~f.L.JL~::'.!....~:.:._~--:,--

4. 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o 
Type of services performed: ________ _______ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~l M£ 

NO '¢ 

NOD 

NO ~ 

NO }SJ 

NO o 

NO ~ 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK " NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

1. 

2. 

3. 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
Construction Management Services IDIQ 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0097 
Pre-proposal Conference 

May 29, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

Name: DvD ""37J,f11- Phone zi\o--fj:,~ -:«'\5 
Company: &JSr/\.1£<,(, --0()-rf,.fGQClglicJt\I (-fH1Jr. -=c') 
Email Address: ch J •fy Qi(?.er G \2f5w02.I<( . cuo/'1 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact £-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~ 
ls your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D n j 
Type of services performed: ~I'.! f1Qt;.NJEAf ~0 "I:r ~rJ..J.:;("·J (:, c>"li~4.. r~~ y~,Jcy.;<YJ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? (,J !) IV)o rJ"('.£\•AJG.. 

,.,.(" 

Company: __ __...~..;...-=-4-1.-1-l~--'"°"""~------------
Email Address: 1-'i 

Have you registered or the Constant Contact -Mailing List? YES 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed: - ---=-C_,M'-'--+-/_,.,b"-"(;"-----------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcc:Iltractor? QR.AM~ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

NO o 
NO g/ 

NO J2{ 

Type of services performed: Co<\ >tn .. t.chon ro "tnc~\Z. 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ___:_..:....:....:.._:__~=:..&L...-

Company:_....!....!:.<-=:....,......;7-.<;;=~-'----=~__.__..~'--"'--=:....:,...'-'-';....:......>,----~-~-
Email Address: a'YV' 
Have you registered for the Co stant Contact E-Mailing List? D NO g/ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: L..H ~ L~? 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontra~ ___ /j_~_~ __ _ 

~NO o 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
Construction Management Services IDIQ 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0097 
Pre-proposal Conference 

May 29, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

Name: /Jlbru:Ew {;;g,f/rS Phone: 'lt../~-Z.71 ~CZL/60 
Company: ?i:bt:Sw!fr t:=: f'C. ;:;;, 

Email Address: A.v~w. 0¥\v.rs.@ t":rDcf.li n , 1.J~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~ 

Is your company a certified business enterpri se? YES ~ NO 0 
Type of services performed: fhour111n /ftw'5£0-;t/AM4.c,,151fft;'1..:;1-6u»r114<.. (cp1rz:-k:..rIAJ& 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Ptz uYttG 

?~ I ~~ J- c ~ 
' 

Name:-..ff'.-+--1--r----f---1-t"'-L.L..J!:....<:"'-.z...==---­
Company:_----J~.!.......LLJ.:.....!....>c...=:=------~4-~-===-L--JL.....:,=\-------­
Email Address: 

--'d-t=o.JUC.~-=..l-"":;,,me~....L..1-1.L-'.-"-"-_,,,__,~~---'-'it:..=.--'-----

H ave you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES~ NO D 

Type of services performed: f°e c.j e A-t1 /&~~«( /_, t1 ,/cxt1 n /TT1 ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subco~tractoL fir c 11e V 

Name: ::fc/ £>c· (/ f: re/< .5 071 Phone: 2D 2 </,; 2 (; 0etr 
Company: pre__ L eAt;Y? ·.., 6;~._i/ Inc.. 
Email Address: te • c'/._ >on@! .f-AL-tui~I(_, ff'c1u . c OU1 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mail ilg List? YES O NO g 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NOD 
Type of services performed: _ {_=--'--t _n"-',J""'"-f- --'-/1//,____._ .... /l'.........,"-+-'--'-'~---..---­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?--~-~---

1"'.J 
Name: }1 r' t c_~ J <2 ~ ...-r=€. Phone: ll I Z / £: ) 2- "-f ~ 
Company: ~ Jc.. ' h. 
Email Address: ,6,.-, s . -re--...~ <:;:..> ,-:.--.... t ... A r . c, ,---....._ 

I - 'I 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO'&( 

Is your company a certified bus~ss enterprise? YES O 

Type of services performed: :) ),/ .J J 1 :-:i ) C 17 J C X 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ? I" , ;......, ..Q 

NO 'R 

Page _ of_ 



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
Construction Management Services IDIQ 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0097 
Pre-proposal Conference 

May 29, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

Name: 
1 ~~I'- Phon~: 7-02- 3o0 '7445 

~::fi°:~~,2~$;~ p~~M&JM-61f, . &oh. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 12f... NO D 

ls your company a certified business enterprise} _ YES ~ NO _Q. 
Type of services performed: PISOb[W'J LPf\-9J6l-T r1 ArJ~f?tv1evu r 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subc~mtrictor? pti'iM 6-

Name: f7~((i I 4 f~l ;· !-le ( m I, Phone: ,/ ~ ? .. kB . ('1 JI 
Company: ,,t:::/#,( fi._ f4 :{\-: 0 ·41e._ 1 .1. Lf -./- ~ 
Email Address:' -'(c & 1; ) Cr *'" j{, 0 w,#f /i, r/ li11 Dl 7~~// ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES /'rt{_ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES~ NO D 

Type of services performed: -~~"""-"--''---------~--­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? t?r/hee.-

1 
Name: Su2A-J I-6<16 th.-.- Phone: 1o3 -9oG. - t1-3 I 
Company: CK.£ ft ~~C-!A. J&b { NC- • I 
Email Address: .S.p!</.a At.. B0t-r:A t "1 C.. ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

ls your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES if 
Type of services performed: Co"'1S;~7 JflN Nf,,.A:rJA.tS.,i;JM IDJ1 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ____ _ _ _ _ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

ls your company a certified businyss enterpris!? YES ~ 
Type of services performed: ..... h ........ ...,.{i+f --, _ _ .r-_ql+M~-'""'"~"""~'""~l """'Lf~u--­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~~~1l\fJ?..~,.__._~---

NO 6 
NO o 

NO ~ 
NO D cN f>Ro(f'SS° 

Page _ of_ 



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
Construction Management Services IDIQ 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0097 
Pre-proposal Conference 

May 29, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

Name: TE't> f>c IL.e le Phone:C3 of ) s )c, c/-Z.b I 
Company:_Fl~:nt~G~---,-----=------------­
Email Address: :f: b~k< le... .e.-V futw ~vcc_. o rl\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mai ling List? YES ~ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D 

Type of services performed: ( _..._ ~ }r " c ri -ol'\J ~"'-~~ ~e.,.._..r-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'f e_ i 

Name: !<an VJ }to- .?.od' 1' .90 Phone: k~2 0.o~ hJ f s~g~ 
Company: Be"ffh ~T 2. buS.' ~@SS s.olvt.t>a.-ts-l [LC · 
Email Address: /2o '¥'1()1.ho-.@ &k1-bS ·Co 11..-.., 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES \[ ]"....-
Type of services performed: ___,,,,C ..... )""'"!'\ ...... >"-v...__._[J-_, _vt __ *)'--, ____ ......,.... ____ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? v.. ~Mw"\ • 

Name: ----"----1-+--=-~"'P-'--~--+-->=-~__,,,"-= 
Comp 
Email Address:_,__~.-c....>-=:::..<........:::=:........:"""""'=<:>..1:.<....:o.,1.....!....1t _,,C....=...;;.· ....:C:;__0 _ - _ ___ _ _ _ 

NO "'El 

NOD 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mai ling List? YES D NO W 

Is your company a certified business enterpri se? YES e:r- NO D 
Type of services performed: -C..> 1#~ +- V' ( ~ '2_-c..vl f , J 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ tJ_ J _ _ __ _ 

Name: /& dge1 B&VttN Phone:{?lt:) :J7f' 6 q'/C' 
company: AP 8 -1 lksoc1 A f<1 J 1H c. 
Email Address: t1h&yAt./ a !ipbttNdtl-s ~< 1(/tl l<s1 (;(!µ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO }!1. 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO ):ii:l' 
Type of services performed: Cc AJ.-,fJwdlrJ.i Mtvvage&et t ) l3IM De"",qAI MMJAA-f 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ R""· --'-o~t--'-'h.___ ___ _ 

Page _ of_ 



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
Construction Management Services IDIQ 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0097 
Pre-proposal Conference 

May 29, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: \~~ \. \'JN f\l'f'.~ c c Phone: G ~ -? 0.. 1 O '° "o 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Company: ,,..,1Kro '"\u .-.:_~....; ~ l l L 

Email Address: N \\ J0r.1 6) \l\I X JV'\ ..i o'\v ~ · !"v r.c' 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 12("" NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D 
Type of services performed: "'6V& r-~ ~ v-~p t._..,- orv 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? - -+f -.:.d"--'------

Name: C!tA. f i/ J /1 (]U)d£¥ 7 Jr Phone: 1 / f='{ 4 '3 2. 
Company: rs {},vO'zA.O 1nQ 
Email Address: ( Ji Ou.,,r .p , 1 6 be). I S t1~ z;vn 1 A e 1z "-

J I 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterpris~? YES D 
Type of services performed: /(C.v t.t,f,:lf ~Cfo1l 
Interested in bidding as a prime o~ a subcontractor? Bri1\ 

Name: ______________ Phone: _ _ _ _ ___ _ 
Company: ____________________ _ _ ~ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed:------ ----- - - ---­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? - ----- --

Name: Phone: -------------- -------~ Company: ______________________ ~ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mai ling List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: -----------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ___ ___ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

Page _ of_ 



Charles Mikell, PF: 
Senwr ( tm11111c 11011 \fana~cr 

5 15 M Street SE, Suite 207 
Washington, DC 2003 

202.629.2425 (Office) 
562.505.7096 (Mobile) 
cmikell@penndesigngroup.co 
www .penndesigngroup.co 

• 

Jeffrey J. Kramer, AIA 
President 

202.677 7950 Direct 
1kramer@kramerdc.com 

Da' id Janifer 
davidJamfer'a btg"ork,.com 

Cell !40-375-3345 

1325 G Street, NW. Sunc 500 
Washington, DC 20005 

Tel 202-747-0021 Fax 703-757 9783 

1818 Librar) Street. Suite 500 
Rcston, VA !0190 

Tel ?03-757-9782 Fax 703-757-9783 

Kramer Consulting Services. PC 
2000 M Street NW, Suite 850 
Washington. DC 20036 
202 339 9000 
www.kramerdc.com 

C. K. DHANANJAYAN. P.E. 
Senior Vice President 
Engineering Services 

1120 Connecticut Avenue. NW 
Suite 3 10 
Washington. DC 20036 
Main: 202-822-6600 
Fax: 202-822-6603 
Email : ddhananjayan@thctemplegroup.com 

RUSSELL EREKSO . P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 

1120 Connecticut Avenue. W 
Suite3 10 
Wa~hington . DC 20036 
Main: 202-822-6600 
Fax: 202-822-6603 
Email: rerek>on@thetemplegroup.com 

TIDEWATER INC 
NG1"41 ERS S " TS I PROGRAM A ( 

Andrew Davis 

andrew dav1s@t1deh2o.net 

410 I 997 4458 II o 
443 I 271 9468 II c 
410 I 997 8713 II f 
6625 Selnick Dnve I Suite A 
Elkndge, Maryland 21075 
www.tideh2o.net 



David Doherty 
Director of Interiors 

GILBANE BUILDING COMPANY 

1100 N. Glebe Road 

Suite 1000 
Arlington, VA 22201 

Tel: 703-312-7269 

Fax. 703-312-7250 

Cell: 202-815-1056 

ddoherty@gilbaneco.com 

WWW.GIL.aANECO.COM 

Shawn Samuel 
President 

tel· 

fax: 

www.1dc-construct1on.com 

WILSON K MATOS 
Senior Exewt1t•e Project Manager 

WKM Solution LLC 

0: 202-827-0660 
C: 202-503-66 18 

wilson@wkmsolurions.net 
www. wkmsolurions.ner 

SOLUTIONS 

l 020 16th rreer NW, uire 602, \X1a<.hingron DC 20036 

Health IT 2 Business Solutions, LLC 

DASH KIRIDENA 
President 

1711 North Capitol Street, NE 

Washmgton, DC 20002 

Tel. 202-808-9399 1 Mobile 202-779-5400 
Fax 202-882-1438 

dasaralh@hrt2bs com I www.dclvlcom 



TIDEWATER INC 
ENGINEERS I SCIENTISTS I PROGRAM MANAGERS 

Paul Young 
paul .young@t1deh2o.net 

410 / 540 8700 II o 
301 / 957 0952 II c 
410 / 997 8713 // f 
6625 Selmck Dnve I Suite A 
Elkndge, Maryland 21075 
www.tideh2o.net 

Tidal Basin 
INTEGRITY I QUALITY I RESULTS 

Stephanie Pictroski 
Director of Marketing 

675 N. Washington Street 
Suite 400 
Alexandria, VA 22314 

office (703) 683-8551 
fax (703) 683-8555 

cell (202) 507-2942 
spictroski@tidalbasin-gc.com 

JACO es· 
Brian A. Temme, PE, CCM, LEED AP 
Manager of Proiects 
Jacobs Proiecl ManagerT'ert Co 

'100 North Glebe Road Suite 500 
Arlington V·rg1rtia 222(. 1 U S A 
1 571 218 1240 
Fax 1 5712181600 Cell 1 'i71 212 8848 

m 

CIVIL I STRUCTURAL I PM/CM 

Michele T. Nanna 
Senior Vice President 
Business Development 

900 7th Street, NW. Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20001 

r 202.898.1999 
c 770. 778.2998 

mnanna@delonhampton.com 
www.delonhampton.com 

Offices· WashJ"gton, DC I Balimore & Silver Spnng. MD I Atlanta, GA 

Omar S. Mcintosh 

JW -S te825 Jt 
WWW.P R NNIALCONSTRIJCT ON.COM 

.Jesse R. Penn Ill, :\1EM, EIT, M.ASCE 
l'1n1</£'11/ <~ ( /:() · .\1111c/111a/ l . 111;111<·,·1 

515 M Street SE, Suite 207 
Washington, DC 2003 

202.629.2425 (Office) ~ E NN 
202.629.3498 (Fax) L D ESIGN G 
804.933.4503 (Mobile) ROUP, LLC 
jpenn@penndesigngroup.co 
www.penndesigngroup.co 

FMC & ASSOCIATES, LLC 

Structural, Geotechnicol Consultants 
Construction Materials Testing & 3rd 

\.:=....=:..:;;..;;;;...;::::;;...,1. Porty Inspection 

Fadil M. Abdelfatah, P.E. 
President 
515 M St., S.E. 
Washington, DC 20003 

Office: 202.863.0911 
Fox: 202.863.0944 

Cell : 202-815-0794 
fodil .mo@fmcossoc.com 

INSPIRE. EMPOWER ADVANCE 

WILLARD l. MANGRUM 
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT 

1140 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Suite 400 

Washington. DC 20036 

a. programmanagers.com 

dr 

rrt I 
202 .266.3420 

202 306 9445 
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